Navajo Community College District Northland Pioneer College 2009 Academic Performance of High School Graduates (2040 Report) A.R.S. 15-1822

> Navajo County Community College District • 09/28/09 Institutional Research

#### Contents:

Introduction Navajo District Summary Alchesay High School Blue Ridge High School **Chinle High School** Fountain Hills High School Ganado High School Holbrook High School Hopi High School Joseph City High School Mogollon High School Monument Valley High School Northern Arizona Academy Rough Rock High School Round Valley High School Safford High School Sequoia High School Show Low High School Snowflake High School St. David High School St. Johns High School Tuba City High School White Cone High School Window Rock High School Winslow High School Appendix A: A.R.S. Statute 1518-22

#### Academic Performance of High School Graduates Report (2040 Report) A.R.S. 15–1822

This document presents the overall academic performance of Arizona high school graduates by high school and community college district. The statistics are based on Arizona freshmen attending the community college in the terms immediately following high school graduation. Certain demographic data on these students are presented along with the academic performance of 2007-2008 high school graduates in what is called the first English or first mathematics courses taken at the community college. A standardized template is used to ensure consistency and clarity of data presentation. This report covers Academic Year 2007-2008 high school graduates attending college in 2008-2009.

## SUMMARY

### NAVAJO DISTRICT

# Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

High School Graduation Year: 2008

### Report Year: 2009

				Summa	ry Characteristics					
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			276		First Term Average ( Your High All Arizor	School		2.36		
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female		28.26%     Fall Enrollments       0.72%     Continuing in Spring       0.72%     Your High School       8.33%     All Arizona H.S.							% 50.72%	
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	PIA	IA	СА	С	осм
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0	74	0	15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	43	15	6	6	27
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	% 0.00%	% 26.81%	% 0.00%	% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	% 15.58%	% 5.43%	% 2.17%	% 2.17%	% 9.78%
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A	С	N/A	С	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	В	С	В	В	В
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	% 0.00%	% 85.14%	% 0.00%	% 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	% 51.16%	% 53.33%	% 50.00%	% 66.67%	% 40.74%
	PFE = Pre-Freshman EnglishPIA = Pre-Intermediate AlgebraFE = Freshman EnglishIA = Intermediate AlgebraAE = Advanced EnglishCA = College AlgebraOE = Other EnglishC = CalculusOCM = Other College Math									

# **Alchesay High School**

### Whiteriver, AZ

# Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Summa	ry Characteristics					
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			14		First Term Average G Your High S All Arizon:	School		1.96 2.36		
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female		Fall Enrollments       92.86%       0.00%       0.00%       0.00%       64.29%   FIRST							57.14% 50.72%	
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	PIA	IA	СА	с	осм
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0 0	2 74	0 0	0 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0 43	0 15	0 6	0 6	0 27
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	<u>0.00%</u> 0.00%	14.29% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 15.58%	0.00% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 9.78%
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	B C	N/A N/A	N/A C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A B	N/A C	N/A B	N/A B	N/A B
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	100.00% 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	N/A 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 51.16%	N/A 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	N/A 40.74%
PFE = Pre-Freshman EnglishPIA = Pre-Intermediate AlgebraFE = Freshman EnglishIA = Intermediate AlgebraAE = Advanced EnglishCA = College AlgebraOE = Other EnglishC = CalculusOCM = Other College Math										

## **Blue Ridge High School**

### Lakeside, AZ

## Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

### High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Sum	mary Characteristics						
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			38		First Term Average O Your High All Arizon	School		2.38 2.36			
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female			7.89% 0.00% 0.00% 2.63% 55.26%		Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.		50.00% 50.72%		
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	PIA	IA	CA	С	осм	
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0 0	11 74	0 0	1 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	4 43	2 15	2 6	1 6	4 27	
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 0.00%	28.95% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	2.63% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	10.53% 15.58%	5.26% 5.43%	5.26% 2.17%	2.63% 2.17%	10.53% 9.78%	
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	B C	N/A N/A	F	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	C B	C C	A B	A B	A B	
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	90.91% 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	0.00% 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	100.00% 51.16%	100.00% 53.33%	100.00% 50.00%	100.00% 66.67%	100.00% 40.74%	
	FE = F AE = <i>F</i>	Pre-Fresh Freshman E Advanced E Other Engli	inglish Inglish	lish	PIA = Pre-Interme IA = Intermediate CA = College Alge C = Calculus OCM = Other Coll	Algebra bra	ra	<u>.</u>	1		

# **Chinle High School**

## Chinle, AZ

# Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

High School Graduation Year: 2008

## Report Year: 2009

				Summ	ary Characteristics					
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			1		First Term Average C Your High : All Arizon	School		0.5 2.36		
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female			100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%		Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring	Your Higi All Arizo	n School ona H.S.	0.00% 50.72%		
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	PIA	IA	СА	с	осм
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0 0	0 74	0 0	0 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	1 43	0 15	0 6	0 6	0 27
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	<u>0.00%</u> 0.00%	0.00% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	<u>100.00%</u> 15.58%	0.00% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 9.78%
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	N/A C	N/A N/A	N/A C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	D B	N/A C	N/A B	N/A B	N/A B
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	N/A 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	N/A 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 51.16%	N/A 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	N/A 40.74%
	diate Algeb Algebra bra ege Math	ra								

## **Fountain Hills High School**

### Fountain Hills, AZ

# Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

#### High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Sun	nmary Characteristic	s						
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			1		First Term Average ( Your High All Arizon	School		3.11 2.36				
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female		1	0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 00.00%	,	Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.		100.00% 50.72%			
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	ΡΙΑ	IA	CA	с	осм		
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0	1 74	0 0	0 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0 43	1 15	0 6	0 6	0 27		
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00%	100.00% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 15.58%	100.00% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 9.78%		
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	A C	N/A N/A	N/A C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A B	B C	N/A B	N/A B	N/A B		
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	100.00% 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	N/A 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 51.16%	100.00% 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	N/A 40.74%		
PFE = Pre-Freshman EnglishPIA = Pre-Intermediate AlgebraFE = Freshman EnglishIA = Intermediate AlgebraAE = Advanced EnglishCA = College AlgebraOE = Other EnglishC = CalculusOCM = Other College Math								1				

## **Ganado High School**

### Ganado, AZ

# Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

### High School Graduation Year: 2008

### Report Year: 2009

				Sun	nmary Characteristic	s						
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			1		First Term Average O Your High All Arizon	School		0 2.36				
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female		0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%			Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.		100.00% 50.72%			
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	ΡΙΑ	IA	СА	с	осм		
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0	0 74	0 0	0 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	1 43	0 15	0	0 6	0 27		
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 0.00%	100.00% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 15.58%	100.00% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 9.78%		
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	N/A C	N/A N/A	N/A C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	F B	N/A C	N/A B	N/A B	N/A B		
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	N/A 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	N/A 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 51.16%	N/A 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	N/A 40.74%		
	FE = F AE = /	Pre-Fresh Freshman E Advanced E Other Engli	English English	lish	PIA = Pre-Interme IA = Intermediate / CA = College Alge C = Calculus OCM = Other Coll	Algebra ebra	I			1		

## **Holbrook High School**

### Holbrook, AZ

## Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

#### High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Sum	mary Characteristics	;						
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			25		First Term Average ( Your High All Arizor	School		2.27 2.36				
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female			40.00% 0.00% 0.00% 12.00% 56.00%		Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.		60.00% 50.72%			
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	ΡΙΑ	IA	CA	с	осм		
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0	7 74	0 0	2 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	4 43	1 15	0 6	0 6	1 27		
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 0.00%	28.00% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	8.00% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	16.00% 15.58%	4.00% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	4.00% 9.78%		
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	C C	N/A N/A	B C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	C B	B C	N/A B	N/A B	C B		
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	85.71% 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	100.00% 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	50.00% 51.16%	100.00% 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	100.00% 40.74%		
	FE = F AE = A	Pre-Fresh Freshman E Advanced E Other Engli	English English	lish	PIA = Pre-Interme IA = Intermediate CA = College Alge C = Calculus OCM = Other Coll	Algebra ebra	l					

### Hopi Jr/Sr High School

### Keams Canyon, AZ

## Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

#### High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Sur	mary Characteristics	6					
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			7		First Term Average ( Your High All Arizor	School		2.91 2.36			
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female			100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 57.14%		Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.				
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	ΡΙΑ	IA	СА	с	осм	
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0	4 74	0 0	0 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	1 43	0 15	0 6	0 6	0 27	
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 0.00%	57.14% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	14.29% 15.58%	0.00% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 9.78%	
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	C C	N/A N/A	N/A C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	B B	N/A C	N/A B	N/A B	N/A B	
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	Your High School N/A 75.00% N/A N/					100.00% 51.16%	N/A 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	N/A 40.74%	
	FE = F AE = A	Pre-Fresh Freshman E Advanced E Other Engli	English English	lish	PIA = Pre-Interme IA = Intermediate CA = College Alge C = Calculus OCM = Other Coll	Algebra ebra	1	1	1	1	

## Joseph City High School

### Joseph City, AZ

## Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

### High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Sum	mary Characteristics	5						
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			6		First Term Average ( Your High All Arizon	School		1.99 2.36				
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female			16.67% 0.00% 16.67% 16.67% 50.00%		Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.		66.67% 50.72%			
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	PIA	IA	СА	с	осм		
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0	1 74	0 0	0 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0 43	0 15	0 6	0 6	0 27		
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 0.00%	16.67% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 15.58%	0.00% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 9.78%		
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	D C	N/A N/A	N/A C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A B	N/A C	N/A B	N/A B	N/A B		
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	0.00% 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	N/A 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 51.16%	N/A 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	N/A 40.74%		
	FE = F AE = A	Pre-Fresh Freshman E Advanced E Other Engli	English English	lish	PIA = Pre-Interme IA = Intermediate CA = College Alge C = Calculus OCM = Other Coll	Algebra ebra	1	1				

## **Mogollon High School**

#### Heber, AZ

## Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

#### High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Sur	mary Characteristics	5					
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			1		First Term Average C Your High All Arizon	School		0 2.36			
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female			0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%	, 0	Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.		0.00% 50.72%		
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	ΡΙΑ	IA	СА	С	осм	
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0	0 74	0 0	0 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0 43	0 15	0 6	0 6	0 27	
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 15.58%	0.00% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 9.78%	
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	N/A C	N/A N/A	N/A C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A B	N/A C	N/A B	N/A B	N/A B	
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	N/A 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	N/A 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 51.16%	N/A 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	N/A 40.74%	
	FE = F AE = A	Pre-Fresh Freshman E Advanced E Other Engli	English English	lish	PIA = Pre-Interme IA = Intermediate CA = College Alge C = Calculus OCM = Other Coll	Algebra ebra		<u> </u>	<u>.</u>		

## **Monument Valley High School**

### Kayenta, AZ

## Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

#### High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Sum	mary Characteristics	5						
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			6		First Term Average ( Your High All Arizor	School		2.94 2.36				
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female			83.33% 0.00% 0.00% 16.67% 66.67%						100.00% 50.72%			
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	ΡΙΑ	IA	CA	с	осм		
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0	1 74	0 0	1 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	3 43	0 15	0 6	0 6	1 27		
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 0.00%	16.67% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	16.67% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	50.00% 15.58%	0.00% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	16.67% 9.78%		
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	B C	N/A N/A	B C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	B B	N/A C	N/A B	N/A B	A B		
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	100.00% 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	100.00% 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	100.00% 51.16%	N/A 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	100.00% 40.74%		
PFE = Pre-Freshman EnglishPIA = Pre-Intermediate AlgebraFE = Freshman EnglishIA = Intermediate AlgebraAE = Advanced EnglishCA = College AlgebraOE = Other EnglishC = CalculusOCM = Other College Math								1	1			

### **Northern Arizona Academy**

### Taylor & Winslow, AZ

## Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

#### High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Sum	mary Characteristics	;					
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			1		First Term Average C Your High All Arizon	School		2.33 2.36			
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female			0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%	, 0	Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.		100.00% 50.72%		
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	PIA	IA	CA	с	осм	
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0	1 74	0 0	0 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0 43	1 15	0 6	0 6	0 27	
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 0.00%	100.00% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 15.58%	100.00% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 9.78%	
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	D C	N/A N/A	N/A C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A B	c c	N/A B	N/A B	N/A B	
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	0.00% 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	N/A 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 51.16%	100.00% 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	N/A 40.74%	
	FE = F AE = /	I Pre-Fresh Freshman E Advanced E Other Engli	English English	lish	PIA = Pre-Interme IA = Intermediate CA = College Alge C = Calculus OCM = Other Coll	Algebra bra	1	L	L	L	

## **Rough Rock High School**

#### Chinle, AZ

## Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

#### High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Sum	mary Characteristics	5				
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			2		First Term Average ( Your High All Arizor	School		3.75 2.36		
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female			100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%		Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.		100.00% 50.72%	
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	ΡΙΑ	IA	CA	с	осм
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0 0	0 74	0 0	1 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0 43	0 15	0	0 6	0 27
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	50.00% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 15.58%	0.00% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 9.78%
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	N/A C	N/A N/A	A C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A B	N/A C	N/A B	N/A B	N/A B
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	N/A 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	100.00% 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 51.16%	N/A 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	N/A 40.74%
	FE = F AE = A	Pre-Fresh Freshman E Advanced E Other Engli	English English	lish	PIA = Pre-Interme IA = Intermediate CA = College Alge C = Calculus OCM = Other Coll	Algebra ebra	1			

## **Round Valley High School**

#### Eager, AZ

## Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

### High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Sumr	mary Characteristics					
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			10		First Term Average ( Your High All Arizor	School		2.36		
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female		10.00% 0.00% 10.00% 30.00%			Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.		70.00% 50.72%	
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	PIA	IA	СА	с	осм
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0	4 74	0	0 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0 43	0 15	1 6	0	1 27
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00%	40.00% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 15.58%	0.00% 5.43%	10.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	10.00% 9.78%
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	c c	N/A N/A	N/A C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A B	N/A C	СВ	N/A B	C B
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	100.00% 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	N/A 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 51.16%	N/A 53.33%	100.00% 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	100.00% 40.74%
	FE = Fre AE = Ad	re-Freshma eshman Eng vanced Eng her English	glish glish	n	PIA = Pre-Interme IA = Intermediate CA = College Alge C = Calculus OCM = Other Coll	Algebra bra	L	1		1

## **Safford High School**

#### Safford, AZ

## Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

### High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Sumr	nary Characteristics							
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			1		First Term Average ( Your High All Arizor	School		3.00				
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female		0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%			Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.		0.00% 50.72%			
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	ΡΙΑ	IA	CA	с	осм		
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0	0 74	0 0	0 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0 43	0 15	0	0	1 27		
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 15.58%	0.00% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	100.00% 9.78%		
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	N/A C	N/A N/A	N/A C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A B	N/A C	N/A B	N/A B	В		
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	N/A 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	N/A 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 51.16%	N/A 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	100.00% 40.74%		
	FE = Fre AE = Ad	re-Freshma eshman Eng vanced Eng her English	glish glish	n	PIA = Pre-Interme IA = Intermediate CA = College Alge C = Calculus OCM = Other Coll	Algebra bra	1	1		1		

## Sequoia Village High School

#### Show Low, AZ

## Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

### High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Sumr	mary Characteristics					
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			1		First Term Average ( Your High All Arizor	School			1.00 2.36	
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female		100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%			Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.		0.00% 50.72%	
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	ΡΙΑ	IA	CA	с	осм
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0	0 74	0 0	0 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0 43	0 15	0	0	0 27
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	100.00% 15.58%	0.00% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 9.78%
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	N/A C	N/A N/A	N/A C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A B	N/A C	N/A B	N/A B	N/A B
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	N/A 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	N/A 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 51.16%	N/A 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	N/A 40.74%
	FE = Fre AE = Ad	re-Freshma eshman Eng vanced Eng her English	glish glish	n	PIA = Pre-Interme IA = Intermediate CA = College Alge C = Calculus OCM = Other Coll	Algebra bra	1			

## Show Low High School

#### Show Low, AZ

## Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

### High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Sumr	nary Characteristics							
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			50		First Term Average ( Your High All Arizor	School		2.47 2.36				
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female		2.00% 0.00% 2.00% 0.00% 62.00%			Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.		62.00% 50.72%			
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	ΡΙΑ	IA	CA	с	осм		
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0	24 74	0 0	3 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	3 43	2 15	0	3 6	0 27		
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 0.00%	48.00% 26.81%	0.00%	6.00% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	6.00% 15.58%	4.00% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	6.00% 2.17%	0.00% 9.78%		
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	c c	N/A N/A	B C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	C B	D C	N/A B	В	N/A B		
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	87.50% 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	100.00% 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	100.00% 51.16%	0.00% 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	100.00% 66.67%	N/A 40.74%		
	FE = Fre AE = Ad	I re-Freshma eshman Eng vanced Eng her English	glish glish	n	PIA = Pre-Interme IA = Intermediate CA = College Alge C = Calculus OCM = Other Coll	Algebra bra	I	L	I			

## **Snowflake High School**

### Snowflake, AZ

## Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

### High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Sumr	nary Characteristics							
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			38		First Term Average ( Your High All Arizor	School		2.61 2.36				
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female			2.63% 0.00% 0.00% 10.53% 47.92%		Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.		44.74% 50.72%			
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	PIA	IA	CA	с	осм		
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0	6 74	0 0	1 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	5 43	1 15	0	0 6	1 27		
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 0.00%	15.79% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	2.63% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	13.16% 15.58%	2.63% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	2.63% 9.78%		
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	c c	N/A N/A	B C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	B B	A C	N/A B	N/A B	AB		
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	83.33% 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	100.00% 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	100.00% 51.16%	100.00% 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	100.00% 40.74%		
	FE = Fre AE = Ad	re-Freshma eshman Eng vanced Eng her English	glish glish	h	PIA = Pre-Interme IA = Intermediate CA = College Alge C = Calculus OCM = Other Coll	Algebra bra	I		1	L		

## St. David High School

#### St. David, AZ

## Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

### High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Sumr	nary Characteristics					
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			1		First Term Average ( Your High All Arizor	School		3.69 2.36		
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female		0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%			Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.		100.00% 50.72%	
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	PIA	IA	CA	с	осм
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0 0	1 74	0 0	0 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	1 43	0 15	0	0	0 27
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00%	100.00% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	100.00% 15.58%	0.00% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 9.78%
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	A C	N/A N/A	N/A C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	A B	N/A C	N/A B	N/A B	N/A B
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	100.00% 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	N/A 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	100.00% 51.16%	N/A 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	N/A 40.74%
	FE = Fre AE = Ad	re-Freshma eshman Eng vanced Eng her English	glish glish	1	PIA = Pre-Interme IA = Intermediate CA = College Alge C = Calculus OCM = Other Coll	Algebra bra	1			

## St. Johns High School

### St. Johns, AZ

## Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

### High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Sumr	nary Characteristics							
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			9		First Term Average ( Your High All Arizor	School		2.54 2.36				
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female		11.11% 0.00% 0.00% 44.44% 55.56%			Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.		66.67% 50.72%			
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	ΡΙΑ	IA	СА	с	осм		
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0 0	4 74	0 0	1 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0 43	1 15	1 6	0 6	0 27		
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 0.00%	44.44% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	2.63% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 15.58%	11.11% 5.43%	11.11% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 9.78%		
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	B C	N/A N/A	B C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A B	B C	B	N/A B	N/A B		
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	100.00% 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	100.00% 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 51.16%	100.00% 53.33%	100.00% 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	N/A 40.74%		
	FE = Fre AE = Ad	re-Freshma eshman Eng vanced Eng her English	lish	n	PIA = Pre-Interme IA = Intermediate CA = College Alge C = Calculus OCM = Other Coll	Algebra bra	I	1				

## **Tuba City High School**

#### Tuba City, AZ

## Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

### High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Sumr	nary Characteristics						
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			1		First Term Average ( Your High All Arizor	School		1.00 2.36			
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female			100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%		Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.		0.00% 50.72%		
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	ΡΙΑ	IA	CA	с	осм	
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0	0 74	0 0	0 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0 43	0 15	0	0	0 27	
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 15.58%	0.00% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 9.78%	
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	N/A C	N/A N/A	N/A C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A B	N/A C	N/A B	N/A B	N/A B	
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	N/A 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	N/A 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 51.16%	N/A 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	N/A 40.74%	
	FE = Fre AE = Ad	re-Freshma eshman Eng vanced Eng her English	glish glish	n	PIA = Pre-Interme IA = Intermediate CA = College Alge C = Calculus OCM = Other Coll	Algebra bra	1	1		1	

## White Cone High School

#### Keams Canyon, AZ

### Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

#### High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Summ	ary Characteristics						
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			4		First Term Average O Your High S All Arizona	School		3.55 2.36			
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female			100.00 0.00% 0.00% 100.00	, , , ,	Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.		75.00% 50.72%		
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	PIA	IA	СА	с	осм	
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0	0 74	0 0	1 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	1 43	0 15	0 6	0 6	0 27	
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00%	0.00% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	25.00% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	25.00% 15.58%	0.00% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 9.78%	
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	N/A C	N/A N/A	B C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	B B	N/A C	N/A B	N/A B	N/A B	
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	N/A 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	100.00% 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	100.00% 51.16%	N/A 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	N/A 40.74%	
	FE = Fre AE = Ad	I re-Freshma eshman Eng vanced Eng her English	glish	1	PIA = Pre-Interme IA = Intermediate / CA = College Alge C = Calculus OCM = Other Colle	Algebra bra	1	1	1	1	

## Window Rock High School

#### Window Rock, AZ

### Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

#### High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Summ	nary Characteristics						
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			2		First Term Average G Your High S All Arizona	School		3.20 2.36			
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female			100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 50.00%		Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.		100.00% 50.72%		
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	PIA	IA	СА	с	осм	
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0 0	0 74	0 0	0 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0 43	0 15	0 6	0 6	0 27	
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	0.00% 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 15.58%	0.00% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 9.78%	
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	N/A C	N/A N/A	N/A C	Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A B	N/A C	N/A B	N/A B	N/A B	
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	N/A 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	N/A 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 51.16%	N/A 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	N/A 40.74%	
	FE = Fre AE = Ad	re-Freshma eshman Eng vanced Eng her English	glish glish	1	PIA = Pre-Intermed IA = Intermediate / CA = College Alge C = Calculus OCM = Other Colle	Algebra bra	I	1	1	1	

## **Winslow High School**

#### Winslow, AZ

### Northland Pioneer College (NPC)

High School Graduation Year: 2008

#### Report Year: 2009

				Summ	ary Characteristics						
Number of High School Students Enrolled at Community College			28		First Term Average G Your High S All Arizona	School		1.97 2.36			
Percent Who Are American Indian Asian Black Hispanic Female		46.43% 7.14% 0.00% 14.29% 64.29%			Fall Enrollments Continuing in Spring		gh School zona H.S.		28.57% 50.72%		
FIRST English Course	PFE	FE	AE	OE	FIRST Math Course	PIA	IA	СА	с	осм	
Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0	5 74	0 0	1 15	Number Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	2 43	1 15	0	0 6	1 27	
Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	0.00% 0.00%	17.86% 26.81%	0.00% 0.00%	<u>3.57%</u> 5.43%	Percent Enrolled Your High School All Arizona H.S.	7.14% 15.58%	3.57% 5.43%	0.00% 2.17%	0.00% 2.17%	3.57% 9.78%	
Average Grade* Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A N/A	C C	N/A N/A	A C	<b>Average Grade*</b> Your High School All Arizona H.S.	C B	A C	N/A B	N/A B	C B	
Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	N/A 0.00%	60.00% 85.14%	N/A 0.00%	100.00% 86.67%	Percent 'C' or Higher Your High School All Arizona H.S.	50.00% 51.16%	100.00% 53.33%	N/A 50.00%	N/A 66.67%	100.00% 40.74%	
	FE = Fre AE = Ad	re-Freshma eshman Eng vanced Eng her English	glish	1	PIA = Pre-Intermed IA = Intermediate / CA = College Alge C = Calculus OCM = Other Colle	Algebra bra	I		1	1	

#### Appendix A A.R.S. 15-1822. Report; academic performance of high school graduates

A. On or before October 31, each community college district and the Arizona board of regents shall submit a report to the president of the senate, the speaker of the house of representatives, the superintendent of public instruction and the state board of education and shall provide a copy of this report to the secretary of state and the director of the Arizona state library, archives and public records, on the academic performance of the preceding year's graduates from high schools in this state enrolled in institutions under their jurisdiction during the year ending on June 30 of the current calendar year. The report shall include for each school at least the following:

1. The number of graduates of the school who were enrolled in the institution during the reporting period.

2. Information about the academic performance of graduates of the school in mathematics and English courses.

B. On or before September 1, each institution under the jurisdiction of the Arizona board of regents shall submit to the Arizona board of regents in the form specified by the Arizona board of regents the information that the Arizona board of regents needs to compile the report required under this section.

C. The superintendent of public instruction shall provide each high school in this state with a copy of the portion of the report that is applicable to its graduates.